MUR781800014

RECEIVED

By OGC-CELA at 12:51 pm, Oct 30, 2020

JFrom: Kelner, Robert

To: CELA

Cc: Barket, Olivia

Subject: MUR 7818

Date: Thursday, October 29, 2020 8:54:30 AM
Attachments: IMG 20201027 0001.pdf

Attn: Christal Dennis
Ms. Dennis:

Please find attached the a Designation of Counsel form for the above-captioned matter, designating
me as counsel for the respondent, WFLD Television/Fox Television Stations.

In addition, WFLD Television/Fox Television Stations hereby respectfully requests an extension of 30
days to respond to the Complaint, in order to allow adequate time to prepare a response. Could you
please advise as soon as possible regarding this request for an extension? Thank you.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,
Rob Kelner

Robert Kelner

Covington & Burling LLP

One CityCenter, 850 Tenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20001-4956

T +1 202 662 5503 | rkelner@cov.com
WWW.COoV.com

COVINGTON

This message is from a law firm and may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, please immediately advise the sender by reply e-mail that this message has been inadvertently
transmitted to you and delete this e-mail from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.
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mailto:OBarket@cov.com

1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL
Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

EMAIL cela@fec.gov FAX 202-219-3923

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# MUR 7818

Name of Counsel: Robert Kelner

Firm: Covmgton and Burling N

Address: One City Center, 850 Tenth Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20001—4956

Office#: _+1 202 662 5503 Faxi#:

Mobile#:

E-mail: rkelner@cov.com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Qommzssmn and to act on my behalf before the Commission.
Senior Vice President FCC

Legal and Business Affairs,
10/27/2020 A Asst. General Counsel

Diate ¥ V{Signature - Respontfent/Agent/Treasurer) Title

J oseph Di Scipio
(Name - Please Print)

RESPONDENT: WFLD Television/Fox Television Stations
(Please print Commitiee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: 101 Constitution Ave., Suite 200W, Washington, D.C. 20001
{Please Print)

Home#: Mobile#:

Office#: +1202 824 6522 Fax#: +1202 824 6510

E-mail: joe.discipio@fox.com

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A}.

This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express

written consent of the person under investigation. B, DOIN
€v.
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MUR781800015

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






